

Subject: Summary List of Actions

Report to: Police and Crime Committee

Report of: Executive Director of Secretariat

Date: 20 September 2018

This report will be considered in public

1. Summary

1.1 This report sets out for noting actions arising from previous meetings of the Committee.

2. Recommendation

2.1 **That the Committee notes the completed and ongoing actions arising from previous meetings of the Committee as listed in the report.**

Meeting of 4 July 2018

Minute item	Subject and action required	Status	Action by
5.	<p>Question and Answer Session with the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime and the Metropolitan Police</p> <p>During the course of the discussion, the Commissioner, Metropolitan Police Service (MPS), undertook to provide:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Information in respect of the number of people detained as a result of the automated facial recognition pilot; Confirmation of whether Transport for London's cameras at Stratford Station were used in the automated facial recognition pilot; 	In progress - the Chairman wrote to the MPS on 18 July 2018.	MPS

Cont ...

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The figures for rest-day cancellations from January 2018 to the end of May 2018, including the number of rest day cancellations, and if the information was available, how many of those rest days had been re-rostered or resulted in officers receiving additional pay for the cancellation; • Evidence that showed the linkage between drug use and violent crime; • An update on the length of time the MPS was taking to examine forensically material relating to child exploitation cases; and • The number of times the MPS had applied for extensions of police bail in the last year, and how many individuals this accounted for. 		
--	---	--	--

Meeting of 24 May 2018

Minute item	Subject and action required	Status	Action by
5.	<p>Tackling the Rise of Violent Crime in London</p> <p>During the course of the discussion, DCS Southworth, Metropolitan Police Service (MPS), agreed to provide:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A breakdown of the different levels of injury caused by knife violence in 2016-17 and 2017-18; and • Information on how social media companies could help the police in preventing violent crime by proactively capturing transient videos on social media which might promote violent crime. 	In progress – the request for action was followed up on 1 August 2018.	MPS

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• What was the average and longest duration of a section 60 Notice, including any back-to-back renewals;• How many section 60 Notices had been authorised since January 2018 in total, including those that were not on a borough-wide basis;• Clarification as to whether the MPS's Gun Crime Strategy was being reviewed;• An explanation of which posts in the Violent Crime Task Force were being replaced in their substantive roles and how many posts were to be covered by overtime and cancelled leave;• Information about how the MPS ensures that it communicated with individuals, as well as community groups, in order to build the intelligence picture when it deployed the Violent Crime Task Force to an area;• Using the MPS's own calculations, confirmation of what the sanction detection rate would have been in 2017/18 if the MPS had the same number of police officers as it had in 2016/17 financial year 2016/17.• An explanation about the process for handling 101 calls; the numbers of delayed calls and the reasons for those delays;• The measures the MPS was taking around recruitment and filling vacancies and when the MPS expected those vacancies to be filled;• Confirmation of what the MPS would consider a reasonable time for a 101 call to be answered;• Confirmation of the target time for answering 999 calls;		<p style="text-align: right;"><i>Cont ...</i></p>
--	--	--	---

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Confirmation of how many trials concerning rape and serious sexual assault had been abandoned in the last year;• Confirmation of how many rape and serious sexual assault cases where a decision still needed to be made as whether to abandon the trial or not;• Confirmation of how many harassment and how many fraud cases had been reviewed;• Confirmation as to whether any of the harassment and fraud cases, which had been reviewed for disclosure, had been abandoned as a result and how many decisions remained to be taken;• Confirmation as to how many of the 65 officers who were still working on the rape and sexual assault case review are detectives and when they were likely to return to their usual roles; and• Information about the ways new recruits were assessed to ensure that officers are suitable to work with London's diverse communities.		
--	---	--	--

Meeting of 21 March 2018

Minute item	Subject and action required	Status	Action by
5	<p>Question and Answer Session with the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime and Metropolitan Police Service</p> <p>During the course of the discussion, the Deputy Commissioner, Metropolitan Police Service (MPS), undertook to provide:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Confirmation as to whether the 346 knives found in schools during 2017 includes knives found during Operation Sceptre sweeps of school grounds; • An update on the roll out of Schools Officers, including numbers of officers in each borough and any gaps; • Copies of the borough action plans for tackling knife crime, as requested following the meeting on 21 February 2018; • Information about the amount of dedicated police officer time spent on the Online Hate Crime Hub and referrals to boroughs, and the number of cases reported that resulted in a crime being recorded; and • The rationale for the MPS's statement on its website (which has since been amended), referred to during the discussion, about an action that is not a criminal offence but where a person believes that action is motivated by prejudice or hate, the MPS would treat it as a hate incident. <p>In addition, the Deputy Commissioner undertook to examine why the victim satisfaction level for using the Online Hate Crime Hub had fallen from 73% in December 2016 to 70% in December 2017.</p>	<p>In progress – the request for action was followed up on 1 August 2018.</p>	<p>MPS</p>

Meeting of 7 March 2018

Minute item	Subject and action required	Status	Action by
5	<p>Healthcare in Custody</p> <p>During the course of the discussion, Commander Jerome, MPS agreed to provide the Committee with the analysis of the data relating to calls to the London Ambulance Service regarding detainees in police custody once it was available.</p> <p>That authority be delegated to the Chairman, in consultation with the party Group Lead Members and Caroline Pidgeon MBE AM to agree any output from the Committee's discussion on healthcare in custody.</p>	<p>In progress – the request for action was followed up on 1 August 2018.</p> <p>Completed – see Agenda Item 4.</p>	MPS

Meeting of 31 January 2018

Minute item	Subject and action required	Status	Action by
6	<p>Question and Answer Session with the Metropolitan Police Service, City of London Police and British Transport Police</p> <p>During the course of the discussion, the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis undertook to provide an explanation of how the #WeStandTogether campaign would be evaluated.</p>	<p>In progress – the request for action was followed up on 1 August 2018.</p>	MPS

Meeting of 17 October 2017

Minute item	Subject and action required	Status	Action by
6	<p>Question and Answer Session with the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime and Metropolitan Police Service</p> <p>During the course of the discussion, the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis undertook to provide:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The research that has been undertaken nationally to understand the factors driving an increase in violent crime; • The sanction detection rates across major crime types; • A copy of the Crime Assessment Policy; • An assessment of where mopeds tend to be stolen from and from what type of owner, for example, business or residential; • Information about the thresholds needed to pursue a prosecution of hate crime on social media, together with a breakdown of the incidents, crimes and prosecutions of hate crimes on social media; and • Statistics and information on the number of tribunal cases involving discrimination within the recruitment process, against candidates applying to the MPS, including how many of these cases are contested, not contested and are contested but are settled. 	In progress – the request for action was followed up on 1 August 2018.	MPS

Complaints about the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime and the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime (DMPC)

Subject and action required	Status	Action by	Deadline, if applicable
<p>Complaints about the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime and the Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime (DMPC)</p> <p>The Committee agreed, inter alia, to delegate to the Monitoring Officer all of the powers and functions conferred on it by the Elected Local Policing Bodies (Complaints and Misconduct) Regulations, with the exception of the functions set out at Part 4 of the Regulations which may not be delegated; and guidance on the handling of complaints which requires the Monitoring Officer to report, on a regular basis, the summary details (such as can be reported in public), on the exercise of any and all of these functions to the Committee for monitoring purposes.</p>	<p>No disclosures to report for the period from 24 August 2018 to 11 September 2018.</p>	<p>Monitoring Officer</p>	<p>n/a</p>
<p>Transparency Procedure</p> <p>The Committee agreed Members disclose to the Executive Director of Secretariat or his nominated representative (within 28 days of the contact) details of any significant contact with the MPS and/or MOPAC which they consider to be relevant to the work of the Committee; and such disclosures be reported to the next meeting of the Committee.</p>	<p>No disclosures to report for the period from 24 August 2018 to 11 September 2018.</p>	<p>Executive Director of Secretariat</p>	<p>n/a</p>

List of appendices to this report: None

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
--

List of Background Papers: None

Contact Officer: Teresa Young, Senior Committee Officer

Telephone: 020 7983 6559

Email: teresa.young@london.gov.uk
